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TO: The New York Times
Albany Bureau
ATT: James Dao
FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, CJA Coordinator
RE: New York State Ethics Commission
DATE:  April 15, 1997

Once again, CJA takes on the Governor! (Cf. “A Meeting With Cuomo Brings Out
the Critics”, 12/11/93 NYT, James Dao)

This time, as in November (“On Choosing Judges, Pataki Creates Problems”,
11/16/96 NYT, ltr to the editor), the Governor is Pataki and we’re taking him to task for failing to
make requisite appointments -- this time, to the New York State Ethics Commission. Enclosed is a
copy of our letter of today’s date to him.
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